

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

In City Council 4/06, 2001

City Manager's Consent Agenda

YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
✓				Ms. Kathleen L. Born
✓				Mr. James Braude
✓				Ms. Henrietta Davis
✓				Ms. Marjorie C. Decker
✓				Vice Mayor David P. Maher
✓				Mr. Kenneth E. Reeves
✓				Mr. Michael A. Sullivan
✓				Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.
✓				Mayor Anthony D. Galluccio

9 0 0 0



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

April 2, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-165, regarding a report on the status of plans to repave Rindge Avenue, please be advised of the following:

Rindge Avenue from Massachusetts Avenue to Sheridan Square is presently under construction and completion is expected in July, 2001. The Public Works Department Engineering Division will ensure that the contractor maintains this roadway for safe pedestrian and motor vehicle passage while under construction. This also includes a daily sweeping of the construction site and the maintenance of potholes requiring attention.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



111 S

Consent Agenda #1

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-165, regarding a report on the
status of plans to repave Rindge
Avenue.

In City Council April 2, 2001

PLACED ON FILE